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Dike, Darlene 

From: Thuaire, Charles 
Sent: 24 October 2013 15 03 
To: Planning 
subject: FW H oshital Club Bedroom Plans 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Orange 

log On an support for 2013/5200/P 

Charles Thuaire 
Senior Planning Officer 

Telephone 020 7974 

Frain: 
Sent: 2 3 0 0 °  r 2013 10:41 
To: Thuaire, Charles 
Subject: Hospital Orb Bedricom Hans 

Dear M r  Thuaire, 

I recently visited The Hospital Club and viewed thew plans for the proposed bedrooms that are 
intended to be incorporated within the existing Club A n t  live in Shorts Gardens, IP very close 
proximity to the club, 1 4 °  not envisage any problems for local residents should their proposal be 
granted 

Although I have only lived in this area for Just over a year I regularly pass the building in the 
evening time and it seems to be very well controlled with a doorman present whenever their is an 
event taking place 

t a m  all in favour of  the enhancement of local, non "chain-like", businesses and fully support this 
planned development 

28/10/2013 


